Consumer Medicine Information

This leaflet provides important information about using Onpattro. You should also speak to your doctor or pharmacist if you would like further information or if you have any concerns or questions about using Onpattro.

Where to find information in this leaflet:

- 1. Why am I using Onpattro?
- 2. What should I know before I use Onpattro?
- 3. What if I am taking other medicines?
- 4. How do I use Onpattro?
- 5. What should I know while using Onpattro?
- 6. Are there any side effects?
- 7. Product details

1. Why am I using Onpattro?

Onpattro contains the active ingredient patisiran.

This medicine is used to treat an illness which runs in families called hereditary transthyretin-mediated amyloidosis (hATTR amyloidosis).

- hATTR amyloidosis is caused by problems with a protein in the body called 'transthyretin' (TTR).
- This protein is made mostly in the liver and carries vitamin A and other substances around the body.
- In people with this illness, abnormally shaped TTR proteins clump together to make deposits called 'amyloid'.
- Amyloid can build up around the nerves, heart, and other places in the body, preventing them from working normally. This causes the symptoms of the illness.

Onpattro works by lowering the amount of TTR protein that the liver makes.

- This means there is less TTR protein in the blood that can form amyloid.
- This can help to reduce the effects of this illness.

Onpattro is used in adults only.

2. What should I know before I use Onpattro?

Warnings

Do not use Onpattro if:

Onpattro®